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’ ‘ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFS
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE.
FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (62-3697)\(C
SUBJECT: ELSUR \j 3
: - HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE EWEY

ON ASSASINATIONS (HSCA)
BUDED 5/12/78

N Re. Bureau airtel dated 4/27/78, and attached
enclosure of HSCA letter to the Attorney General dated
4/14/78; and Pittsburgh airtel to the Bureau dated 2/27/78.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 2 copies each of
all correspondence and logs regarding microphone
surveillance conducted on SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA, doing
business as North Star Cement Block Company, 12 McCandless
Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pa., from 1/1/62 through 12/31/64.

From 2/7/61 through 11/5/64, a microphone surveil-
lance was conducted in the offices of the North Star Cement
Company, owned by SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA, under symbol number
PG 622~C¥%, :

By referenced Pittsburgh communication dated
2/27/78, Pittsburgh has previously submitted copies of all
logs and correspondence regarding a microphone surveillance
on SAMUEL and GABRIEL MANNARINO, under symbol number PG
713-C*, : ' -

o For the information of the Bureau, copies of enclosed.
FD-143s contain references to Pittsburgh security sﬁffeil‘

undery EC j )

‘lances PG 148-5*,(PG 177-S*,] PG 180-5* and[PG 190-8%,
section marked (Cost of Plant Premises.)
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